

Joint Meeting
Public Safety Facilities Task Force
&
Municipal Facilities Committee
Minutes
June 14, 2022
9:00 am
via Zoom

Members in attendance: Christine Lear, Jerry Lerman, Bill Risso, Lee Storrs, Ingo Szegvari

Others in attendance: Police Chief John Fisher, Fire Chief Fire Chief Bryan Sorrows,

- I. Meeting called to order at 9:03.
- II. Task force members discussed the proposal from Johnson Roberts Associates for the program study for the fire station. Members agreed, for the most part that the proposal was thorough and appropriate for our needs. Some question were about the engineering study on the current fire station. Johnson Roberts has asked an engineering firm to reach out to Christine Lear, she has asked for their contact information as they have not contacted her yet. The specifics about the full scope of the project will be worked out in more detail at the meeting on June 21 with Stew Roberts at the meeting. The task force would like this to be reflected in the proposal. Christine Lear will contact Stew Roberts to add this clarification to the proposal

Bill Risso made a motion to accept the proposal from Johnson Roberts Associates with the added note that the goal of the program review will be discussed at the meeting on June 21, 2022 with Stew Roberts from Johnson Roberts Associates, Ingo Szegvari seconded the motion. All in favor.

III. Public Comments: None

- IV. Ingo Szegvari made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 9:25 am , Lee Storrs seconded the motion.
Roll call vote in favor: All say aye

PSTFT Documents area available through the town website or at <https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1kgTJDWtzyoV6BejpL8H8424J2QZd3aHj>

Submitted by Christine Lear